
From: Vagarwal, Rhea   
Sent: 18 November 2025 12:04 
To: Manpreet Kapoor  
Cc: Legister, Linda; Esther, Chan; Business Licence  
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Lilburne Walk Local, 67 Lilburne Walk, NW10 
0TW - 36286 

Dear Manpreet, 

Thank you for your email to confirm you accept the amended representation dated 29 
October 2025.  

I now wish to withdraw the Licensing Authority’s representation.  

Kind regards 

Rhea Vagarwal 
Assistant Regulatory Services Officer  
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

 _________________________________________________________________________________ 

From: Manpreet Kapoor   
Sent: 18 November 2025 11:58 
To: Vagarwal, Rhea  
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Lilburne Walk Local, 67 Lilburne Walk, NW10 
0TW - 36286 

Dear Rhea 

Apologies I thought I had already replied, I can confirm we agree to the licensing 
authority proposed conditions.  

 

Kind Regards 

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons) 
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd 

 

 

 

 



From: Vagarwal, Rhea   
Sent: 18 November 2025 11:19 
To: Manpreet Kapoor   
Cc: Business Licence;  Esther, Chan; Legister, Linda   
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Lilburne Walk Local, 67 Lilburne Walk, NW10 
0TW - 36286 

Dear Manpreet, 

Further to my email dated 29 October 2025, are you able to respond to the Licensing 
Authority’s representation? 

Kind regards 

Rhea Vagarwal 
Assistant Regulatory Services Officer  
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

 


